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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia kueh@wearnes.com>
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 1:12 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc Richmond Ho; Paul Ong Qing Yong

Subject: RE: SFY 993BH-DOA: 22/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hi,

SFY9938H withdrawn claims with us.

Best Regards,

Patricia Kueh

Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Weamaes Automotive Pte Lid
240 Alexandra Road Singapore 158935

M (55) G770 4368 D (85) 6378 8335
WEARNES

This email, including any attachmant, is confidential and may a/so be privileged.
If you have received it in ermor, please notify us iImmediately by reply email and then dejate this maszsaga from your System
Plaase do nol copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its confenls or any attachment fo any ather person. Thank you.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 2:33 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh@wearnes.com>
Cc: Richmond Ho <richmond.ho@wearnes.com=>

Subject: SFY 9938H-DOA: 22/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Patricia,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFY 9938H (Excess $700/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

1



Veron Chen !LKRAuta]

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:05 AM

To: SUR; Patricia Kueh Anak Slin; Paul Ong Qing Yong
Ce: Richmond Ho (richmond.ho@wearnes.com)
Subject: RE: SFY 993BH-DOA: 22/5/2019 [AXA OD)

Dear Paul,

As spoken.

Kindly check insured still repairing under OD claim at your workshop?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 2:33 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kueh@wearnes.com>
Ce: Richmond Ho (richmond.ho@wearnes.com) <richmond.ho@wearnes.com>
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

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-431%

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2018 1:50 PM

To: 'mandy.neo@edgevantage.com’; SUR
Subject: SFY 9938H-DOA: 22/5/2019 (AXA OD)
Attachments: SURVEYOR'S MARKING.pdf

Dear Mandy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFY 9938H (Excess S700/-).

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

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



52802019 Cialm Portal

New Message
Type °

O Message

Subject *
|A SUBMITTED FOR SFY 9938H (REPAIRER: MOTOR EDGEVANTAGE PTE LTD)

o

Message

Dear Yvonne,
Please be informed that 1A submitted. Viehicle repair on part by part as there is no second hand parts available. We

have Authaorize repair. Thanks Veron Chen

hittps:/fvp smanciaims.axa.com.sg/clalm-portalhitmiindex-vendor-service-requasts himif/service-requests/cranie-massageTsarviceRequasiNum. . mn
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Lid Date: 28/5/2019
Survey details

Date of loss 22/52019

Date of appointment 24/372019

Date of survey 24/5/2019

Location of survey MOTOR EDGEVANTAGE I'TE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SFY 9938H

Make and Model LAND ROVER RANGE ROVER SPORT

Date of registration 27/1/2014

Excess $700

Market Value £204,000.00

Parf Rebate £136,387.00

MNett Loss $67.613,00

Repair details

[nitial Estimate [$14,040,00 |
P ir

Parts $10,141.50

"Check items (Estimated)  |$883.50

Labour $1,250.00

Totnl £12.275.00

Lump Sum { Estimated 5
[Number of days of repair |5 days (est) |
Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical




“Veron Chen SLI{I{Autu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 2:33 PM

To: SUR; Patricia Kueh Anak Slin

Cc Richmond Ho (richmond ho@wearnes.com)
Subject: SFY 9938H-DOA: 22/5/2019 (AXA OD)
Dear Patricia,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SFY 9938H (Excess $700/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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<« |ASUBMITTED FOR SFY 9938H

Type
© Question

Message
Dear Yvonne, Please be informed that |A submitted. We have Not Authorize repair. Kindly let us have your approval
please Thanks Veron Chen

htips://vp smartclaims. . com. sglclaim-portalhimiindex-vendor-service-requasts htmif/service-requests/view-message/?serviceRequestNumbe. n
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Lid Date: 27/52019
Survey details

Date of loss 22/572019
Date of appointment 24/52019
Drate of survey 24/52019
Location of survey WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Viehicle Det

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SFY 9938H

Make and Model LAND ROVER RANGE ROVER SPORT
Date of registration 27/12014

Excess S700

Market Value $204,000.00

Parf Kebate $£136,387.00

Wett Loss $67.613.00

Repair details

[Initial Estimate |$25,592.40

Pro air cost:

Parts $15,889.00

“Check items (Estimated)  |$1,838.30

Labour $5,108.00

Total £22,835.30

Lump Sum (Estimated ) S
[Number of days of repair |6 days (est)

Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical




H24/2018 Claim Portal

LK &UTOD COM TAMTS FTE | [} = i

« Service Request Details

Claim
S9M0109)

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
May 22, 2019

Report Date
May 24, 2019 9:32:00 AM

Request Date
May 24, 2019 1_,41 o

Due Date
May 31. 2019

Vendor Mame
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated survey and authorize
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SFY9938H

hittps:/'vp smariclaims. axa.com.sg/claim-pordalhtmlindex-vendor-service-reqguests htmi#/sarvice-requesis? serviceReguesiNumber=117588 12



5242018 Claim Paortal

T
RANGE ROVER SPORTS 3.0

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

KHOR TECK KHIM

55, TAl KENG GARDENS, 535336, Singapore
97932263
TKKHOR@OUTSOURCEASIAINDUSTRIES.COM.5G

Claim Handler

ANG Yvonne
5568804461
yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Additionadl Instructions
WEARNES OD EXC 5700 - Appt today, 3PM

Mescages Invaices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

hittps/ivp smartclaims. axa com sgiclaim-portalhtmifindex-vendor-service-reguests htmi#/senvice-requests/?serviceRequesiNumber=117588
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From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia kueh@weames.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 4:44 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA 5GP - Motor Survey

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Subject: 0D Claim for SFY9938H

Attachments: 3123_001.pdf; GIA REPORT _ SFY 9938 H.PDF
Categories: Raghav

Hi,

Please refer attachments for SFY9938H 0D Claim. Kindly please arrange for pre-repair survey on 24.05.19 at 11am.
Location at 45 Leng Kee. Owner will be waiting.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Patricia Kueh
Sorvice Conaultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Ple Lid
248 Aleenitra Road Singapare 158835

M (B5) o770 4368 D (85) 83ITA 9336
WEARNES

This emall, including any attachrment, is confidentin! and may also be priviaged,
If you have received if in emor, please notify us immediately by reply emai and then delets this message from your system
Pleasa do mof copy # or uze it for any purpose, or disclose its confents or amy aftachment fo any other persan. Thank you
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owwiner 1D Type:

Crwenar 1D

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Wehiche Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Calour
tarufacturing Year:

Engine Na.

Chiassis Mo

Madmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Ragistration Date
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibliity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perind(Years):

QF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct asat 27 May 2017

PARF/COE Robata Enguiry

Singapore NRIC
7580E

SFY9938H

Mo

27 May 2019

LAND ROVER

RANGE ROVER SPORT 305/CT5575
Brown

2013
131128073461306P5
SALWAIVEXEAIIRETO
250.0 kW [335 bhp)
£94,448.00

27 lan 2014

27 lan 2014

o

$142.403.00

Yes
264 Jan 2024
$99.682.00

26 Jan 2024

B - Car (1601cc & above]
10

£78.700.00

£34,705.00
£134,387.00

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

T Plaass repor corretly iMe detale. of 1he acoickied 1o speed up Ihe ClErms procesl
i {

2 This Form must be cormplsted by the Policyholder andior the Authonssd Driver

3. flarmafion pronaded must be as ruthful and scournta e poosible. Any willul misrspressniation or withalding of matenal Tects may ollow NEUrance corpansss o
repudiate palicy Lability

4. The lssue and sccepiance of ihie Form by insursnce companies is nal an admission of policy liabilty on the per of the insurence companiss

5. Any lalse reporting may be refemred (o the Police for immsatigation.

&, Thia report will be lorwerded by the mauress of e GlA Reconds Manesgement Cenbe sstablinhed by the General msgrance Aspociston of Sngapore (GIA) tor
archivng mnd that copees of thes reporT will, for 8 fes, be made avallabés upon applicalion by meresisd poMes

7. By the Indoemenl of this report 1o the inaunems, you hefelry consent D the aroshang of Bis report ol e cenire @nid o copies of the repor! being made svailabls
atorega

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 22/05/2018 14:41

Date Of Accidant 22052018 07:30

Exact Location Of Accident JALAN LOKAM

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Mumber SFYB938H

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner KHOR TECK KHIM

NRIC Mo S6917580E

Email Address TREHOR@OUTSOURCEASIAINDUSTRIES.COM.5G
Maoblle Phone No (LOCAL ) +65-97932283

Alternativa Phone No OTHERS-87T832263

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer LAND ROVER

Model RANGE ROVER-31,0 5C TS5 SR (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair 1o your vehicle? =

I No, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverags COMPREHENSIVE

Flaet Policy NO

Palicy Number GADDT32G

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

MName of Driver
MRIC No

Date OF Birth
Ccoupalion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

KHOR TECK KHIM
SE91T5B0E

04/06/1868

INDOOR

14/01/14888

31 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87932263

OTHERS-97B32263
TEEHOREOUTSOURCEASIAINDUSTRIES. COM 5G

Paga % ol 18



Address

Fostcode

55 TAl KENG GARDENS

SINGAPORE
535336

VWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company ND
Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Drver's Cwn
Vehicle 2

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle *

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN | VANDALISM | DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Waather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? MO

MHumber of vahicles (including own vehicle)
imvolved in the accident

LU ]

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person{s) NO
solicitingl/offenng accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 0

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

Il Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ND

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336
Atachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camema? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MND

Vehicle Registration Number LUMENOWN

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour

Details Of Propertles

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Ciriver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger [Including Driver)

Page 2 of 18
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Sketch Plan #2

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT (Part 1)
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Individual Staternent
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WEARMNES
L -
SERVILCE ESTIHMATE
4397 - 'Cooopl SL: SERVICE 3ALER - PC
Hr Khor Teck MBI GSY Big.No:M289220628%
55 Tal kenyg Gardens Inv.No. . : B&P 0 Pasge |
inv.date, : 23/05/201%
RIP Ho. . : 16275
Singapore 535336 Yeh. In/Out:
#7al.No, -
Heg.No. . : SFY9938H
Closed by .... @ Fotricia Rueh Anak 3 Hag.date .: 27/01/2014
svc Consultant ¢t Hileaga _.: i
REWArka ...... : Ar Khor Teek Xhim Chassis No; SALWATVEXEAZIASTO
O N Deséripklon Hech Qty Price [liscl Pkg Asount 6
102 10 REPLACE FAT BUMPER, 0 3000.00 0 .twa - 2¥o
BONHET ,FRT GRILLE.FRY 10W COVER,
HEAILANF HH, HEADLAME LN,
FRT BUMPER REAN,ETC
$00 0 PUTTY SPRAYPAINT ON 0 250000 O 2.5)9?% S A
HONNET ,FRT HUNPER.ETC _
ROA FRT NUBBER PLATE & HOLDER b~ 0 60.00 0O 60.00 S
280 T CHECK WIRING IHCLUDE o 486.00 O ﬂﬁﬁ-ﬂﬂ‘;f'
RESETTING OF #ALL ELECTRICAL nODULES
280 T0 FOCUS WECADLAND LMW o 162,00 0O 162.00 5;“1,.
280 D FOCUS HERDLAHF HH 0 L&2.00 'O 162,00 8
BUMPER COVER FRT RRS cod< 1.0 EA 2659.10 2,459.10 8
BRACKET - BUHFER HOU 1.0 EA 285 .80 285.80 5
LLROZAI94/BUNPER BEA 1.0 EA 1032 30 1,052.%0 =
BUHPER HOLLDING TOW jf 1.0 EA 611 .90 411.90 5
BRACKET - BUHPER HOU B 1.0 EA 34,10 44.10 'S
BERAGRET BUNPER HOU 1§ 1.0 Ef” dL.90 41.90 5

Wearnes Autometive Pte. Ltd.
45 Lzng Kas Aoad, Singapore 159100 T +65 6330 4700  wiww, wissmesiuto. com

Co reg ne. 1OS0MO0R / GST g no. MIBRI0E2EY



Wearnes Automotive Pie. Lid
A% Leng Mes Rosg, Segapore IS9101 7 <65 B0 4700

Co reg no 1REE01M00R / GET reg mo MIBOO0ATAN
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: mandy neo@edgevantage com

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 %10 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: SFY9938H Arrange surveyor OD claim
Attachments: SFY9938H.pdf

Categories: Santosh

Hi,

Please arrange serveyor for SFY9938H.

best regards,
Mandy Neo

Address

160 sin ming drive
03-01/02 sin ming autocity
singapore 575722

mobile 87783280
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Mmm

M 160 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming AutoCity ¥03-01/02, Singapore 575722 '8 658 201534758N

& 6564537683 B2

To:
Mr Khor TK

S5FY9938H, LAND ROVER, RANGE ROVER SPORT 3.05/C TS5 75

Attn: Khor T K (97932263)

ﬁmm.nu'i .

Work Order
Job No, :W]1905274
Date : 29/05/2019

Time In : 29/05/2019 09:00

Time out :
T Job Description Operation Quantity UOM Unit Price Amt
Essential Works
P LR front bonnet 3.05/C bt N/A 1.00 PCS  2.640.00 2,640.00
P LR front bumper 3.05/C e < o c%:f {3 1.00 PCS  1,391.00  1,391.00
P LR bumper mounting bracket 3.05/C = "N/ 1.00 PCs 159.50 159.50
P LR front bumper lower cover 3.0S/C £/ 1.00 PCS 385,00 385.00 .
P LR front radiator grille gloss black (ra—"N/A 1.00 PCS 660.00 660.00
S LR front radiator grille clip g™ /A 4.00 PCS 16.00 64.00
P LR front reinforcement impact bar ?’ “Nia 1.00 PCS 583.00 583.00
3.05/C
- 61‘\ "("’u
P LR bumper lower insert LH 3.05/C - = N/A 1.00 PCS 121.00 121.00 >
P LR front headlamp XenonRH 3.05/C OfN/A 1.00 PCS  2,310.00 2,310.00
P LR front headlamp Xenon LH 3.0S/CEAFUA 1.00 PCS 231000  2,310.00
P LR front bonnet logo Rover A~ 7 N/A 1.00 PCS 110.00 110.00
P LR front bonnet logo Range a~ = N/A 1.00 PCS 104.50 104.50
P LR front grille badge A& < N/A 1.00 PCS 66.00 66.00
P LR license plate bracket g ~ . NiA 1.00 PCS 66.00 66.00
P LR parking aid beze! black cap = M~ /A 2.00 PCS 10,00 2000 -
S Tosupply front number plate §f~  NA 1.00 PCS 50.00 73 3000 3 '/"
S To replace , remove finstall , repair A 100 1.800.00 1,Bp8°00
front bonnet, front bumper, front tow -7 o
cover, both front headlamp . front
radiator grille . reinforcement bar, &tc Al
5 To putty, respray front bonnet and WA 1.00 1,200.00 1}5\15::
front bumper
H? Qeeraaly oL
LKK Auto Consyttants hence notiy S C{a" )
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurwey betorm'sfier apray paing 0\ ? ’
+ T enpioy damaged P8 | during resureey \
= Parts prces sy sutect o confirmalion 4 pfgmh)
* Third party J,.(f' o5/l
Tty 62 on @ "Without Prejudics” beas
* N Begai moaificanon|s| o aowsd Iov
* SuppseTentary (emis) ML 08 resurvayed ang E‘H:Eﬂ e

18 3utyact 1o fnal approve irom insurance Company

Ram @ oS Ao nowssaged by Roperes
S

0D cia

AA

This Is a computer generated Work Order . No Signature |s required.

Qm—rvuj ‘LLQ""

Pebhansof
e

GST 7.0%
Tatal

4, o715
14,040.00
982.80
15,022.80

PAGE 109 1



&7 WIOTOR EDGEVANTAGE et

A 150 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming AutoCity #03-01/02, Singapare 575722 4 657 201534758N
€ www.edgevaniage.com

® +5564537683 [ clientservices@edgevantage.com

To:
MrKhor TK

SFY9938H, LAND ROVER, RANGE ROVER SPORT 3.05/C TSS 75

Attn: Khor T K (37932263)

Work Order
Job No. :W|1505274
Date : 17/06/2019
Mil in (KM) 195382

Time In : 17/06/2019 11:00
Time out : 21/06/2019 18:00

T Job Description Operation Quantity UOM Unit Price Amt
Essential Works
P LR front bannet 3.0S/C wa Whn | 100 PCS  2,640.00  2,640.00
P LA front bumper 3.05/C N/A Lk 1 1.00 PCS  1,430.00 1.430.00
P LA bumper mounting bracket 3.05/C N/A P*Mﬁ‘l j 1.00 PCS 159.50 159.50
P LR front bumper lower cover 3.05/C N/A H )ﬂ" 4 1.00 PCS 385.00 385.00
P LR front radiator grille gloss black N/A | k Iml T Loo PCS 660.00 §60.00
P LR front headlamp XenonRH 3.05/C  N/A p{' W q 1.00 PCS  2,310.00 2.310.00
P LR front headlamp Xenon LH 3.05/c A HANI19 100 PCS  2,310.00 2.310.00
P LR front bonnet logo Rover na tamli] 1.00 PCS 11000  110.00
P LR front bonnet logo Range MNAA H n | ¥ 1.00 PCS 104.50 104.50
P LR front grille badge na iy 100 PCS 66.00 66.00
P LR parking ald bezel black cap N/A l"‘ ) T 200 PCS 9.90 19.80
P LR license plate bracket nA N Iﬂ 1.00 PCS 66.00 66.00
5 Tosupply front number plate N/A 1.00 PCS 35.00 35.00
5 Toreplace , remove /finstall , repair NI& 1.00 750.00 750.00
front bonnet, front bumper, front tow
cover, both front headlamp , front
radiator grille , reinforcement bar, etc
S  To putty, respray front bonnet and N/A 1.00 500.00 500.00
frant bumper
5  Insurance excess cost hiA 1.00 =700.00 -700.00
Remarks:
INFORM OWNER EXCESS COST $700 ( survey before paint and check items |
QD claim AXA repair approved
This is a computer generated Work Order . No Signature is required. Subtotal 10,845.80
GST 7.0% 759.21
Total 11,605.01

FADE LOF L

%



CUSTOMER'S COPY

Tax Involos No. CE222864 - 79905
RuEs : 10-06-2019

Your Reference No.:

Payment Tarm

Currancy =

Page No. 5"‘["

GST, Regisiration,pio- “‘“"’““Eﬁﬁ 922 - 36664

ey L TAX INVOICE
AEEN, ALIDM, BEAT, SHODA, PORSCHE, BENTLEY, VOLVO, LAND ROVER, JAGLAR & WARIOUS OTHER LEADING EURDPEAN CAR BRANDS.

el | [Delivery Address n
Mot Edgevaniage Motor Edgevaniage
16D Sin Ming Drive 160 sin ming drive
#03-01/02 Sin Ming Autocity #03-01/07 sin ming autpcity
Singapore 575722 Singapore 575722 *CHOP & SIGN*
*CHOP & SIGN* "SSEND WITH CR310799 A CR3I10802

DESCRIPTION L LIy INIT PRICE AMOUNT

LLRO45916 LA emblem  [Alm 1 “ 1 PCS 95.00 95 .00
~,1 s
2 | LLRO77649 Fromt bonnet 4wy | . 1 PCS  2,400.00 2,400.00
' LA™ :\ -
3 / LLRD45204 Front Bumper Mounting 2 i PCS 145.00 145 (X
bt Brackst 1.11,”‘\} :ﬁ._
4/  LLROS4TEY radiator gribe (a5 E-.fu L S 600.00 §00.00
“ Lig Vo 2L =K <
5 LLRO4S041 License plate bracket = At 14 3 mcs 50.00 60.00
. ShLE
- < -
6 LLRD450S3 front bumper insert |H ;; 1 PCS 110.00 110,00
M g - -I‘I—.i s
B/ LLROSO4SY - HEADLAMP  tgm1 10 2 1 PCS  2,100.00 2,100.00
’ s
] LLROBSESG Lk emblemn |len () ::d 1 PCS 100.00 100.00
5
7
h‘..: Ty
P TR 9938 Paymant Collection
i Cash [_] Cheque[ | NeTS[ ]
eid Jacie .
¥ Titr L ¥,
5 : lwwml‘]_ 10:35 mnm&“
e Coda
Bank Detalls:
Bank Name: United Overseas Bank Limited
Account Number:
UOB, Singapore 379 301 364 5 (SGD)
ad and Recelved By OB, Singapors 370 000 273 4 (EUR) For and On Behalf of
sold are not refundable for cash. UOB, Singapors 379 900 040 5 (USD) XINZHONG AUTOPARTS LLP

Indent & Electrical Parts cannot ba rotumed. SWIFT UOVBSGSG Co. UEN: TOELLOBOSC



CUSTOMER'S COFf

PG A~ 2k i~

LA %Y

10-06-2019
XINZHONG PARTS LLP Your Reference No.:
4Q ; 33 Tyrwhitt Road Singapore 207535 cu! - :
‘el : (65) 6291 6051 (5 Lines), Fax : (65) 6291 6052 pma N“; : SGD
iranch : 25 Kaki Bukit Rd '1_. 1 Synergy @ KB, Singapore 417800 ' 2/2
ol : (65) 3157 2371 2 3855 GSTRepisiaipaiio - MOOSBI4ERR 522 - 36684
z-mall hfn@:dnﬂmmulnpnﬂn.m
wxinzhongautoparts,

Nebsite : http://www. rts,com TAX INVOICE
SLKSWAGEN, AUDI, SEAT, SKODA, PORSCHE, BENTLEY. VOLVO, LAND ROVERL JAGUAR & VARIOUS OTHER LEADING EUROPEAN CAR BRANDS
Sustomer h ‘Delivery Address

Motor Edgevantage Motor Edgevantage

160 Sin Ming Drive 160 sin ming drive

#03-01/02 Sin Ming Autoclty #03-01/02 sin ming autecity

Singapore 575722 Singapore 575722 *CHOP & SIGN*

*CHOP & SIGN* s*SEND WITH CR310799 & CR310802**

- L

UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

TEM NO.| PART NO DESCRIPTION LOC aTy

3 s
I
W - 9938 Payment Collection SUB-TOTAL 5,670.00
chﬂlh- Nu. m D Chﬂ‘u! D HE.I-B D GS '|' M-gu
Ordered B Mr Joel Tan Amount SGD
¥
Salesperson Jackie Name TOTAL 6,066,90
Time 10/06/2019  10:35 AM paip & Time
Bank Details: _
Bank Name: United Overseas Bank Limited \
Account Numbsar:
UOB, Singapore 370 301 384 5 (SGD) N
UOB, Singapore 379 800 273 4 (EUR) For and On Bahalf of -
300ds sold are not refundable for cash. . UOB, Singapore 379 800 040 5 (USD) XINZHONG AUTOPARTS LLP

ipecial Indent & Electrical Parts cannot be retumaed. SWIFT UOVBEGSG Co. UEM: TOBLLOB0AC



CUSTOMER'S COPY

¢ X i A R A T oo,
IZHONG Aum RTS LLP Your Refersnce No. :
33 Tyrwhitt Road FA Ef:';“""

85) 6291 6051 (5 Lines) Fu tss}muaz niig o

ch : 25 Kaki Bukit Rd 4 #01-41 Synergy @ KB, Singapore 417800
'65) 3157 2377 Fax : (65) 6702 3855

il :info@xinzhongautoparts.com

jite ; hitp/Mww.xinzhongautoparts.com
mm.mtmmmwm.ummmnmmmmmm

GST Registration No.: MB03681482G

TAX INVOICE

cinond Y (Delivery Address b
Moty Edgovantage Moo Edpevaninge
60 Sin Ming Ditve F TG -
203-01/07 Sn an‘ ALitoeC Ty $03-0107 sin ming mADCRY
enigapore 575714 A, S7 P & o
e GEN RY ¥ Ty

DESCRIFTION

LLRD11183 i L -

(o 15

=5 K iy ¥ L L
Black

N1 AoxH 4
Couth 0Loily e (4 sboudD

rha: 3 N
kil — P t Collection HUB-TOTAL
\assis No cash [] Chequa [_] NETS[] oy
dared By Amount SGD
ne ' Dale & Time
ne Code
Bank Detalls:
Bank Name: United Overseas Bank Limited
Account Number:
OB, Singapore 378 301 364 5 (SGD)
ed and Recaived By UOB, Singapore 379 800 273 4 (EUR) For and On Behall of
+ 50ld are not refundable for cash, UOB, Singapore 379 800 040 5 (USD) XINZHONG AUTOPARTS LLP
Wl Indant & Elecirical Parts cannol be relurmed. SWIFT UOVBSGSG Ca. UEN; TOALLOAD4C



CUSTOMER'S, COPY

Fg./&_ ﬁ‘ / Tax Invoica No.  : (Fp damd - 50174
AR v i

e 2D?535 gnynmt‘lh'rn
s),, Fax : (65) 6291 6052 Faom o S6
H1 Synergy @ KB, Singapore 417800 ' 11
: (B5) 3157 2377 Fax: (& 3855 GST,RegisiationNo.. MI03IE14B2R .7 - seend

nail info@xlnzlwulnpﬂm

xinzhongautoparts.
ibsite : hitp:/iwww, com TAX INVOICE
BWAGEN, AUDL SEAT, SKODA, PORSCHE. BENTLEY, VOLVO, LAND ROVER, JAGUAR B VARIOUS OTHER LEADING EURDPEAN CAR BRANDS
stomar 1 Delivary Address B

160 Sin Minag Dove 164 sin mino drive
=03=01 /07 Sin Ming Autoory 2030102 sin ming Simety
Simorpare 75742 L Sinnapnre S75722 *THOP & SIGN*

Motor Hiosyantsage ‘ [ et als L b Al

HCHOP & SIGN* ERCENY WITH CRA10 M9 & (RI1OBNZ ==

M NO. PART NO DESCRIPTION LOC ¥ UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

i LI Bnan3o HFEAM AMD E'Al KL L'E)'LH'Q 2 100.00 2 100.n0
wiean 4 '
Ho22514% )
7
narks. 3 el 2 100 0u )
pis e s b Paymaent Collection SUB-TOTAL
e - casn [] cheque ] NETS[] o700
Omersdy. : ¥ oeiTan Amount SGD -
Salesparson ! ok Name rOTAL g J
Time 1R/DG20T 9 10z1a s Date & Time
Zone Code
Bank Detalls:
Bank Name: United Overseas Bank Limited
Accounl Number:
UOB, Singapore 378 301 364 5 (SGD)
ycked and Recaived By I UOB, Singapore 378 800 273 4 (EUR) For and On Bahalf of
mmmnmmmm . UOB, Singapore 378 800 040 5 (USD) XINZHONG AUTOPARTS LLP

cial indent & Electrical Parts cannot be retumed. SWIFT UOVBSGSG Co. UEN: TOBLLOAOLC



CUSTOMER'S COPY
CR3I10799 - JU90s0

: ey imoicsNo, ;.  J0r05-2019
¢ e A TR A o e

IZHONG '_'_"' DARTS LLP Your Reference No.: .
s \ Paymant Term H
33 Tyrwhitt Road Sk pre 207535 c . /1
65) 6291 6051 (S.Lh . Fax : (65) 6291 6052 Page No. .
ch : 25 Kakl Bukit Rd 4 #£01-41 Synergy @ KB, Singapore 417800
B5) 3157 2377 Fax:(85) 6702 3855 GST Registration No.: M80361482G
il info@xinzhongautoparts.com
Iwww.xinzhengautoparts. _
o s ou TAX INVOICE
AGEN, AUDL SEAT BKODA PORSCHE BENTLEY, VOLVO, LAND ROVER, JAGUAR & VARIOUS OTHER LEADING EURDPEAN CAR BRANDS
.. 7 (Delivery Addrass ™
Motor BEdgevantage Motor Edgevantage
160 Sin Ming Drive 160 sin ming dive
#03-01/02 Sin Ming AUTOCKY #03-03/02 sin ming BulnCity
Singapore 575724 Singapore 575722 *CHOP & SIGN™
=sSEND WITH CO36664 AND ALSO CR num

DESCRIFTION

{ \umoaso2s, - Frontoumper VTV Gw 1PCS  1,300.00  £300.00
rALLRossa27 owhookcover (AUN4 W ALRS | PCS 350.00 350,00
%

SUB-TOTA :
shicke No. . 9938 Paymant Collection AL 15,50
jassis No. MDW"D NETS[ ]
darad By :‘;ﬂ"’: Ton Amount SGD 1,765.50
:r_ i W0/05/2019 14: 34 PM Data & Time y
' NORTH-ILAST NG Phamner
e Code
Bank Detalls:
Bank Name: United Overseas Bank Limited
Account Number:
' UOB, Singapore 378 301 364 5 (SGD)
wed and Received By OB, Singapore 379 800 273 4 (EUR) For and On Bahalf of
s s0id are not refundabia for cash. 4JOB, Singapore 378 800 040 5 (USD) XINZHONG AUTOPARTS LLP

al indent & Electrical Parts cannol be returnad, SWIFT UOVBSGSG Co. UEN: TOBLLOBOAC



Veron Chen !LKI{Autn)

Froam: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 1:45 PM

To: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com; Rasul (LKKAuUto)
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SFY 9938H-finalization

Dear Mandy,

Confirmed amount $11,545.80 before excess $700.

Kindly forward us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

-—QOriginal Message-—-

From: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com <mandy.neo@edgevantage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 3:00 PM

To: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@lkkauto.com> <rusul @lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: 5FY 9938H-finalization

Hi,

As spoken , this morning have already adjust according.
Attached the revise invoices for vehicle SFY9938H.
Thank you

Best regards,

Mandy Neo

On 2019-06-22 14:03, mandy.neo @edgevantage.com wrote:
> Dear Rasul,
>



¥
> finalization for vehicle SFY3938H

>

> attached service invoice , supplier invoice and before paint photo.
>

-

> Thank you

> best regards,

>

> Mandy Neo

>

WoOW W W WY YWY Y WYY Y WYY

>

> 0n 2019-05-28 13:49, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:

»> Dear Mandy,

2>

>> As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the INSURED
>> VEHICLE SFY 9938H (EXCESS $700/-).

>

>> If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our
>> office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor
>=> for inspection,

>

>> All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further
>> approval from insurance company before completion of the repair.
=

>> *0ur client reserve their right NOT TO PAY if there is no valid

>> approval obtained before repair.

>

>> Best Regards,

>>

>> VERON CHEN | Case Handler

>

>> LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

>

>> Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

o

s> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



~ Veron Chen sLKI{Autu!

From: mandy.nec@edgevantage.com

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 2:25 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: SFY 9938H-finalization

Attachments: SFY9938H document to insuance company,pdf
Dear Ms Veron,

will send invoice and DV by post
at the same time attached copy to you

best regards,
Mandy Neo

On 2019-06-28 13:45, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:

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

> Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

-

> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
>

> —-—0Original Message-—-—

> From: mandy.neo@edgevantage.com <mandy.neo@edgevantage.com>
» Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 3:00 PM

= To: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)" <veronchen@lkkauto.com> <rusul@lkkauto.com>
> Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

> Subject; Re: SFY 9938H-finalization

>

=>Hi,

-

> As spoken , this morning have already adjust according.

-

> Attached the revise invoices for vehicle SFY993BH.

>

> Thank you



>

> Best regards,
>

> Mandy Neo
>

> On 2019-06-22 14:03, mandy.neo@edgevantage.com wrote:
>

>> Dear Rasul,
>

>>

>

2>

>

>> finalization for vehicle SFY9938H
>

>

>

>> attached service invoice , supplier invoice and before paint photo.
>

>

>

>

>>

>

»>> Thank you
>

>> best regards,
>

>>

-

>> Mandy Neo
>

2>

-

>

>

>>

>

>>

>

>

>

2>

>

>

>

=53

>

2

>

2>

>

>

>

»>

>



}}.

-

>>

>

>>

>

>>

>

>> 0n 2019-05-28 13:49, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:

>

>>> Dear Mandy,

>

23>

2

>>> As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the INSURED
>

>>> VEHICLE SFY 9938H (EXCESS 5700/-).

>

e e ]

>

>>> If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform
> our

>

>>> office's Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor
>

>>> for inspection.

>

2>

>

>>> All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to

> further

>

>>> approval from insurance company before completion of the repair.
>

202

-

>>> *0ur client reserve their right NOT TO PAY if there is no valid

-

>>> approval obtained before repair,
>

>

>

>>> Best Regards,

>

25>

>

»>> VERON CHEN | Case Handler

>

22>

>

>>> LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
>

=5

>

>>> Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
>



>>>
>

>>> Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Mmm

# 160 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming AutoCity #03-01/02, Singapore 575722 ['8 &) 201534758N
& 46564537683 [ dientservicesPedgevantage.com ) www.edgevantage.com

Invoice
Mr Khor TK Inv Na. : INV19060267
SFY9938H Involca Date  : 28 jun 2019
LAND ROVER RANGE ROVER SPORT 3.05/C T55 75 Ref : WJ1905274
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Terms : COD
i gmmhn Way, Mechanic : Nicholas Lee
| 7 KM
AXA T ' Mileage In 95382
Singapore 068811
Tel: 97932263
Attn: Khor T K (87932263)
# Description Qty UOM ue Amt
1 LR front bonnet 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 2,640.00 2,640.00
2 LA front bumper 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 1,430.00 1,430.00
3 LR bumper mounting bracket 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 159.50 159.50
4 LR front bumper lower cover 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 385.00 365.00
5 LR front radiator grille gloss black 1.00 PCS 660.00 660.00
& LR front headlamp XenonRH 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 2,310.00 2.310.00
7 LR front headlamp Xenon LH 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 2,310.00 2,310.00
g8 LR front bonnet logo Raver 1.00 PCS 110.00 110.00
9 LR front bonnet logo Range 1.00 PCS 104.50 104,50
10 LA front grille badge 1.00 PCS 66.00 66.00
11 LR parking aid bezel black cap 2.00 PCS 9.90 19.80
12 LR license plate bracket 1.00 PCS 66.00 66.00
13 To supply front number plate 1.00 PCS 35.00 35.00
14 To replace , remove finstall , repair front bonnet, front 1.00 750.00 750.00
bumper, front tow cover, both front headiamp , front
radlator grille , reinforcement bar, etc
15 To putty, respray front bonnet and front bumper 1.00 500.00 500.00
16 Insurance excess cost 1.00 -700.00 -700.00
This Is a computer generated Involce. No Signature Is required. Subtotal : 5% 10,845.80
G5T7.0%: 5% 759.21
Total : S% 11,605.01

PAGE 1 OF 1



Motor Edgevantage Pte Ltd.

SATISFACTION CERTIFICATE

me  1Chor Tedc iy’ hecaty stats thet the

repairs to my/our Rﬁlﬂ:{ £ Ry 30 venicie no. SFV T 33"’1 have
been carried out to my/our entire satisfaction and |A\WVe agree that the discharge

to the account of Messrs. Motor Edgevantage Pte Ltd for ss11695-0| by
e PP INSUrANLE PAL LA\ chailbein full discharge of al

claims under Policy No, __ P 007439 in respect of damage

to my/our vehicle, as the result of an accident which occurred on or about the

¥ day 05 Month ' 9 vear,

Customer’s Signature / Date
(PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN)



& VOTOR EDGEVANTAGE #re i

M 150 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming AutaCity #03-01/02, Singapore 575722 B & les1] 201534758N
8 +6564531 7681 & clientservices@edgevantage.com  § www.edgevantage com

Invoice

Mr Khor T K Inv No. : INV19060267

SFY9938H Invoice Date ; 2B Jun 2019

LAND ROVER RANGE ROVER SPORT 3.05/C TSS 75 Ref : WJ1905274

AXA Insurance Pre Ltd Terms ; Coh

B Shanton Way, Mechanic : Nicholas Lee

#24-01 Mileage In 1 95382 KM

AXA Tower,

Singapore 06BEB11

Tel: 97932263

Attn: Khor T K (97932263)
# Description Qty UOM u/P Amt
1 LA front bonnet 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 2.640.00 2,640.00
2 LR front bumper 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 1.430.00 1,430,00
3 LA bumper mounting bracket 3,05/C 1.00 PCS 159.50 159.50
4 LR front bumper lower cover 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 385.00 385.00
5 LR front radiator grille gloss black 1.00 PCS 660.00 660.00
6 LR front headlamp XenonRH 3.05/C 100 PCS 2.310.00 2.310.00
7 LR front headlamp Xenon LH 3.05/C 1.00 PCS 2.310.00 2,310.00
8 LR front bonnet logo Rover 1.00 PCS 110.00 110.00
9 LR front bonnet logo Range 1.00 PCS 104.50 104.50
10 LR frant grille badge 1.00 PCS 66.00 66.00
11 LR parking aid bezel black cap 2.00 PCS 9.90 19.80
12 LR license plate bracket 1.00 PCS 66.00 66.00
13 To supply front number plate 1.00 PCS 35.00 35.00
14 Toreplace , remove finstall , repair front bonnet, front 1.00 750.00 750.00

bumper, front tow cover, both front headlamp . front
radlator grille , reinforcement bar, etc
15 To putty, respray front bonnet and frant bumper 1.00 500.00 500.00
16 Insurance excess cost 1.00 -700.00 -700.00
This is a computer generated Invaice. No Signature is required Subtotal 5% 10,845.80
GST 7.0% : 55 759.21

Total : 5% 11,605.01

PAGE L OF 1



Motor Edgevantage Pte Ltd.

SATISFACTION CERTIFICATE

IWe o ' hereby state that the

repairs to my/our | RO U ehicle No, ' " have

been carried out to my/our entire satisfaction and I1/\We agree that the discharge

to the account of Messrs. Motor Edgevantage Pte Ltd for S$_ : by

the _ FTx-H ¥ \ R shall be in full discharge of all

claims under Policy No. in respect of damage

to my/our vehicle, as the result of an accident which occurred on or about the

day _ Month Year.

112 =N

NN\ 2~/[/,7

Customer's Signature | Date
(PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN)




LIPAT TR0 1E2 | Progpramvn Car Coarn Piw L - HO
ENTHY OATE & TWAE: 220470 1a 41
BURMITTED BY Mg Pe Wam

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Planse report l.'l.}rrt"'l:l.l! tha demila of e sccaen (o spsad Up D Cainn prooees

2 Tha Form must be compieled by the Poboyhoider andior tha Authonued Drver

1 informaton provided must be e truihhd ernd Bocumile sy possibis . Any willll PiErepresesiEies or wilks s of malEsial facts may allow Inswrancs companies o
rpudsnte policy habiily

d& The myue and pcoeploncs of this Form by iurence comppnies & nol on sdmesaes of palicy labiiity on he parl of e imurence companies

5. Any faiss reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

& Tha report will ba forwsrisd by the nsurers of the GIA Hecords War agemet Ceanlie eslaliished by the Germral Insurance Assacialos of Singapore [(GIA) for
archhving s hal copies of Thes repont will for @ les. bo made avedabie upon apphcation oy merosied parthos

. By the lodgarment of ihia report i the insurers. you ereby consest 0 ihe sechiong of Bes et @ e cantre snd o0 copims of the opon eeing maos swailabis
aforesand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accigant

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

221062019 14:41
2210872018 0730
JALAN LOKAM
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear SFY9938H

Insured/Policyholder

Nama Of Registered Owner KHOR TECK KHIM

NRIC No S6017580E

Email Address TREKHOR@EOUTSOURCEASIAINDUSTRIES COM.SG
Mabille Phone No (LOCAL ) +65-097932263

Alternativa Phone Mo OTHERS-07832263

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer LAND ROVER

Model RANGE ROVER-3.0 SC TSS SR (A)

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was baing used at
time of accidant

ﬁ.l’ﬂ YDI.J {:Imrnrnu I.J"'II:,B!' yuur W INsuranca |!U|IL"3|' Y'Eq
for repair 1o your vehicla? -

It Mo, Please state action |0 be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Pollcy Number
Cover Note Numpber
Driver

Nama of Drver
NRIC Mo

Diana Of Binh
Oczupalion

Date Of Drving Pass
Driving Exparinnce
Gender

Mobile Numbed

Fax Number
Cantact Number
EMail Addrass

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAQOTS29

KHOR TECK KHIM
S6917580E

04081560

INDOOR

14/01/1688

31 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-87832263

OTHERS-87832263
TEKHOR@OUTSOURCEASIAINDUSTRIES COM.SG

Pags Y of 18



55 TA| KENG GARDENS
Aelarass SINGAPORE

Postocoda 535336
Was driver an employee af the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own

Vahicle

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditlions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY
Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehiclas (including own vehicla) 2
Invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambutance”

Was any other material or propeiy damaged? YES

| have basn approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offenng accident claims assistance

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accidani reparted to the palice? MO

Il Yes Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prasaculion ghven? WO

If Yes.agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED 8Y PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5338
Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? NO
Was Ihers any audio recorged? W
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registralion Numper UNKNOWN
Vahicle Make/Model'Colour
Detagits OFf Proparties
Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Mama of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNatire Of Damage
Nao. Of Passengar {Including Driver)

Page 2ol 18



SKETCH PLAN
Vehicle
A=
1 B
i ":
Legend
et "&I—ﬂ_*__
OESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
foacutn past (B2 IFle v T N T
vl oA Ovdan e 7. OG- 20(7 Ay
200
| e i fqg o ) LY s s '--""1-‘; )‘5’{4&-1
Ddvae fn NT T1HA j—oAaF [ 22/0
P 2 | a g M

f——— —

ol i S e g o e ssa s ML

DFCLARATION .
F:‘m:phnmmmwnmm
e e oy ek s Y v DL oLt i T e el e g LIRS e W A Y ———
o ot gy v %
Z |

. I:‘*" |

i
Pt N 3T 8 Bgrtare Drn s AR Peserting Lisses Fripcene: 1 lignais
Due & Tire {7l Exiors ot Ther pesieyiskdur) Twre. “q,- ;
21 I I = o NmCTe N \ RN
A |! |
i 'L’!n' W

Fagedof 18
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